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MEMORANDUM 

 
To:         Presidents, State Universities  
             Presidents, Community Colleges  
              Presidents, Private Universities and Colleges  
                     
From:          John L. Winn 
 
Date:           September 22, 2006 
 
Subject:      FLORIDA CENTER FOR MATHEMATICS AND SCIENCE EDUCATION RESEARCH  

       REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
  
We are pleased to provide you with electronic access to a Request for Proposal (RFP) concerning the 
Florida Center for Mathematics and Science Education Research.  This document provides guidance and 
instructions necessary to apply for competitive funding to establish a research center focused on 
increasing student achievement in mathematics and science with an emphasis on K-12 education for 
students in Florida.  The competitive RFP and application may be obtained from the following website:  
http://www.firn.edu/doe/curriculum/rfp.htm.  
 
Applicants are encouraged to present innovative proposals supported by scientifically-based research.  
We look forward to receiving your application. Questions should be directed to Mr. Todd Clark, Bureau of 
Instruction and Innovation. 
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